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To: Fence Installation Contractors 

 

From: Derek Boulanger, Facilities Manager/ Purchasing Agent 

 

Date: April 18, 2018 

 

RE: Addendum to Bid #2018– 016 “The Purchase and Installation of an All Black Vinyl Coated 

Chain Link Fence.” 

 

The following questions were received via e-mail and an addendum is hereby presented for the 

project: 

 

 

1. Question: There is no information on the diameter, weight or length of pipe to be used on 

this project. This could lead to substantial differences in job cost and quality/longevity of 

the fence. Will this be clarified before the bid? 

 

Answer:   

 

All fence materials to be Black Vinyl Covered  

  

All fence fabric to be #8-gauge Black Vinyl Covered 

 

All fence piping to be SS40 and driven to a minimum depth of 4’ 

 

358 ft of 10-foot-high fence. To include 2.5-inch in line posts and 3-inch terminal posts 

 

430 ft of 6-foot-high fence. To include 2-inch in line posts and 2.5-inch terminal posts. 

 
 


